







Filling & Packing Materials Mfg. Co. (FIPCO) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Regulations

Contents

Chapter 1: Purpose

Article 1: Preamble

Chapter 2: Formation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Article 2: Membership

Article 3: Qualifications of Committee Members

Article 4: Remunerations of Committee Members

Chapter 3: Scope of Powers

Article 5: Committee Powers

Chapter 4: Committee Tasks and Responsibilities

Article 6: Nomination

Article 7: Remunerations

Article 8: Other Responsibilities

Article 9: Responsibilities of Committee Members

Chapter 5: The Committee Chairman

Article 10: Appointment of the Committee Chairman

Article 11: Roles and Powers of the Committee Chairman

Chapter 6: Secretary of the Nominations and Remunerations Committee

Article 12: Duties and Responsibilities of the Committee Secretary

Chapter 7: Meetings

Article 13: Periodic Meetings

Article 14: Reports

Article 15: Quorum

Article 16: Effective Date and Policy Amendment

Chapter 1: Purpose

The Nominations and Remuneration Committee (referred to hereinafter as the "Committee") is appointed by the Board of Directors of Filling and Packing Materials Manufacturing Company (referred to hereafter as "FIPCO").

Article 1: Preamble

A) The main objective of the Nominations and Remuneration Committee emanating from the Board of Directors is to assist the Board in the following:

- 1- Recommend to the Board of Directors the nomination for membership in the Board according to the adopted policies and standards.
- 2- Recommend to the Board of Directors the nomination of members to serve in other Board committees.
- 3- Evaluate the skills of the Board members periodically.
- 4- Review the Board structure.
- 5- Ensure the independence of the independent Board members.
- 6- Submit recommendations on the remuneration of Board members according to Article 47 of the Company's Articles of Association, as well as executive management officials.

Chapter 2: Formation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Article 2: Membership

- a) The company's General Assembly issues regulations for the committee work, including the committee's controls, procedures, tasks and rules for selecting its members, their membership term and their remuneration, based on a proposal from the Board of Directors.
- b) Committee members are appointed by the Board by majority votes.
- c) The Committee consists of at least three members and no more than five members. When forming the Committee, it is considered that its members are independent members of the Board. It may seek the assistance of nonexecutive members or individuals who are not members of the Board,

whether they are shareholders or others, provided that the Committee chairman is an independent member.

- d) The Committee term of office shall not exceed the term of office of the Board of Directors. The membership of a Committee member shall expire if the member's term of office on the Board of Directors ends or if the committee member voluntarily resigns. The membership of a committee member who is not a member of the Board of Directors shall expire upon resignation or upon the end of the Committee term of office. The Board of Directors may remove any Committee member according to its discretion. Committee members may also be reappointed at the end of their term of office.
- e) Committee members must appoint a committee chairman by majority votes.
- f) The Committee chairman may appoint any of the committee members as his deputy to chair the committee meetings at his absence, and the committee vice-chairman must be a member of the committee.
- g) The Committee members may be dismissed with or without cause by the Board of Directors at any time according to the majority votes of the Board members.

Article 3: Qualifications of Committee Members

a) Committee members must have knowledge, competence and experience, in addition to a comprehensive understanding of the qualifications, roles, and responsibilities of the Board members and senior executives. They must be able to dedicate the necessary time and effort to perform their duties.

Article 4: Remunerations of Committee Members

- a) Committee members receive remunerations approved by the company's General Assembly based on a recommendation by the Board of Directors, and as disclosed in the report of the Board of Directors.
- b) Committee members, who reside in a city outside the meeting site, are entitled to attendance allowances for the expenses incurred for attending the meeting. These expenses include a round-trip business class ticket, as well as any other expenses for accommodation and transportation,

provided that these expenses do not exceed the amount of 3000 riyals per day.

- c) Committee members are entitled to be compensated for the costs and expenses of performing their duties.
- d) The Board report submitted to the General Assembly will include details of the remuneration and compensation of the Committee members.

Chapter 3: Scope of Powers

Article 5: Committee Powers

- a) The Committee has the powers to make recommendations regarding the remuneration policy for the Board members and senior executives.
- b) The Committee may appoint or terminate the services of any external consultant to assist it in performing its duties, to approve the terms of any such appointment, and to approve the fees of any consultant who provides consulting and support services to the Committee, after the written approval of the Chairman of the Board.
- c) The Committee may, in coordination with the Chief Executive Officer, request any other officer or employee of the Company, external consultants or any other person to meet with any member or consultant of the Committee or to provide other assistance to the Committee in the performance of its duties.

Chapter 4: Committee Tasks and Responsibilities

Article 6: Nomination

- a) Suggest clear policies and criteria for membership in the Board of Directors and the executive management.
- b) Recommend to the Board of Directors the nomination for membership in the Board and re-nominate them in accordance with the approved policies and standards, taking into account not to nominate any person who is previously convicted of a crime involving moral turpitude or dishonesty.

- c) Prepare a description of the capabilities and qualifications required for membership of the Board of Directors and for occupying executive positions.
- d) Provide advice and consultancy to the Board of Directors regarding the selection of senior executives, who have qualities and qualifications suitable for the company's operations.
- e) Review the structure of the Board of Directors and the executive management and make recommendations regarding changes that can be made.
- f) Ensure on an annual basis the independence of the independent members, and the absence of a conflict of interests if the member occupies a membership of the Board of Directors of another company, with an emphasis on the independent members of the Board of Directors to periodically fill out Form (A) attached to this policy.
- g) Annual review of the necessary requirements of appropriate skills or experience for membership of the Board of Directors and executive management positions.
- h) Develop special procedures in the event of a vacancy in the position of a member of the Board of Directors or a senior executive.
- i) Determine the strengths and weaknesses of the Board of Directors, and proposing solutions to address them in line with the interest of the company.
- j) The Committee supervises the preparation of an induction program for new members.
- k) The Committee recommends and supervises the Board's annual selfevaluation processes to the Board of Directors. This can be done through the Committee or through the assistance of a third party.

Article 7: Remunerations

a) Develop a clear policy for the remuneration of members of the Board, members of committees emanating from the Board, and the Executive Management, and submit it to the Board of Directors for consideration in preparation for its approval by the General Assembly, provided that those policies follow, disclose and verify performance-related standards.

- b) Clarify the relationship between the remunerations granted and the applicable remuneration policy, and indicate any material deviation from this policy.
- c) Periodic review of the remuneration policy and evaluation of its effectiveness in achieving its intended goals.
- d) Article Sixty Two of the Corporate Governance Regulations shall be taken into consideration when setting the remuneration policy.
- e) Recommend to the Board of Directors the remuneration of members of the Board, committees emanating from the Board and senior executives of the company in accordance with the approved policy.

Article 8: Other Responsibilities

- a) Submit proposals to the Board on the appointment, dismissal or acceptance of the resignation of Chief Executive Officer.
- b) Submit proposals to the Board on the appointment, dismissal or acceptance of the resignation of any of the senior executives.
- c) Review the minutes of the committee's previous meetings and ensure that there are no outstanding issues.
- d) Maintain and manage the committee's agenda with the committee's secretary.
- e) Review and reassess the adequacy of these Regulations and recommend any proposed changes to the Board of Directors for approval.
- f) The committee may not delegate any of its tasks to an emerging subcommittee.
- g) Carry out any other activities that are consistent with these Regulations, the Company's Articles of Association and prevailing regulations as the Board deems necessary and appropriate.
- h) The Committee shall submit the decisions and recommendations it makes to the Board of Directors within a period not exceeding the next meeting of the Board.

i) Committee members must maintain the confidentiality of their work and discussions. They should exercise their judgment and diligence in their work in a way that they believe in good faith will serve the interests of the company.

Article 9: Responsibilities of Committee Members

- a) Attend the meetings of the Committee
- b) Devote sufficient time to participate in the implementation of the affairs of the Committee and its meetings.
- c) Ensure integrity in the implementation of the affairs of the Committee and its meetings.
- d) Obtain sufficient skills and training necessary to participate in the implementation of the committee's affairs.
- e) Participate in and vote on the decisions of the Committee.
- f) Provide the Chairman (and Vice-Chairman) of the Committee with full support in the preparation of the agendas of meetings and confirmation of the minutes of meetings.
- g) Inform other members of the Committee of any changes in regulations and practices affecting the roles and responsibilities of the Committee.
- h) Committee chairman or whomever he delegates from among its members must attend the General Assembly to answer the shareholders' questions.

Chapter 5: The Committee Chairman

Article 10: Appointment of the Committee Chairman

a) The Committee Chairman shall be appointed by the Board of Directors by the majority of votes.

Article 11: Roles and Powers of the Committee Chairman

- a) Oversee the planning and holding of committee meetings, including approving agendas and meeting minutes.
- b) Provide the committee with appropriate information from the management to enable it to carry out its responsibilities.
- c) Ensure that all items that require the Committee's approval are appropriately scheduled or recommended to the Board.
- d) Ensure proper flow of information to the committee and review the adequacy and timeliness of material supporting management proposals.

- e) Ensure that the Committee has direct access to the members of the Executive Management as determined by the Board.
- f) Prepare reports on the activities of the committee at the request of the Board of Directors.

Chapter 6: Secretary of the Nominations and Remunerations Committee

Article 12: Duties and Responsibilities of the Committee Secretary

- a) Act as a primary link and source of information and provide advice and guidance to committee members regarding the company's activities in order to support the decision-making process.
- b) Monitor the work of the committee closely and ensure that the members of the committee are fully informed of any information taken into account when making decisions.
- c) Maintain the committee's work regulations and directing the committee's activities to be carried out in accordance with the work regulations, including advising the committee on making amendments to the work regulations when necessary.
- d) Prepare correspondences in arrangement with the Committee Chairman when the need arises, and directing them to the members of the Committee, the members of the Board of Directors, and the relevant parties, including the correspondences required to schedule or invite the Committee's meetings.
- e) Prepare information packages that must be circulated to the members of the committee at its meetings.
- f) Assist the committee chairman in setting and preparing the agenda for the committee meetings and circulating them to the committee members well in advance of the dates of those meetings.
- g) Attend committee meetings with the aim of preparing meeting minutes, circulating these minutes to all committee members for approval, and then keeping the minutes and maintaining their integrity.
- h) Arrange with the parties that the Committee requests to be invited to attend its meetings, and these parties include consultants, legal advisors, or any other party.

i) Coordinate with the concerned departments regarding the committee's decisions that require legal compliance and regulatory procedures.

Chapter 7: Meetings

Article 13: Periodic Meetings

- a) The committee shall meet at least once a year. Dates may be set for additional meetings as deemed appropriate by the members or the chairman of the committee when necessary.
- b) It may also, at the discretion of the Committee, to invite other members of the Board of Directors or employees of the company to attend and participate in the meetings of the Committee, but they shall not have any voting rights.
- c) Committee Secretary is responsible for preparing the agendas for the meetings that will be approved by the Committee Chairman. The agendas and materials related to the subject of each meeting should be sent to the Committee members well in advance of the date of each meeting.
- d) The minutes of the committee meetings should be documented and signed by the committee members and kept in permanent records with the company.

Article 14: Reports

a) The committee shall submit all recommendations it makes, in addition to decisions and actions it takes to the Chairman of the Board of Directors within a period not exceeding the next meeting of the Board.

Article 15: Quorum

- a) The legal quorum for any meeting of the committee is completed by the presence of the majority of its members, and its decisions are issued by the majority of the votes of those present. When the votes are equal, the quorum with which the chairman of the meeting voted will prevail.
- b) No member may authorize any other person or any other member of the Committee to appear on his behalf.
- c) The decisions of the committee may be approved by circulation based on the discretion of the committee chairman.

Article 16: Effective Date

- a) This policy shall enter into force after approval by the Board and approval by the Company's General Assembly.
- b) Any amendments made to this policy falls under the Board's authority, by an authorization from the General Assembly of Shareholders. Such amendments shall be consistent with the laws and regulations which are issued by the relevant authorities.
- c) The Company's Law and its Implementing Regulations, the Governance Regulations issued by CMA, and any other relevant regulations issued by the concerned authorities shall be applied unless included in this policy.

Appendix A - Approval of the members of the Board of Directors -

- 1. Conflict of Interest: The members of the Board of Directors should avoid any cases in which the personal and professional interest of the member conflicts, or may appear as conflicting with the interests of the company, as it is possible to clarify potential conflicts that may arise, and the following are some examples of potential conflicts of interest:
 - a) Financial interest: Having a financial interest or substantial investment (by a member of the Board of Directors or a member of his family of the first degree) with a competing company, supplier or current or potential customer, or acting as an employee, consultant or member of the Board of Directors of that entity, which may give rise to a conflict of interest.
 - b) Gifts: Offer, give or receive gifts in cases where such gifts are given to influence the person's decisions as a member of the Board or acceptance of such gifts would give rise to an actual or potential conflict of interest.
 - c) Personal Benefits: Obtaining inappropriate personal benefits (as a board member or family member of that member) as a result of being a member of the Board of Directors of the Company.
 - d) Membership in other boards of directors: Working as a member of a competitive board of directors. Members of the Board of Directors should provide information about any actual or potential conflict of interest to the Board before taking any action or enter into any investment, and the Board of Directors shall take into account the matters submitted and submit its recommendations to the Chairman regarding the action to be taken, which may include approval, disapproval or other action.
- Business opportunities for the company: Members of the Board of Directors shall prioritize the interest of the company when the opportunity arises.
 Members of the Board of Directors shall not do the following:
 - a) Take advantage of opportunities related to the company's business to their advantage.
 - b) Use company property or information for personal gain.
 - c) Compete with the company or trading in one of the branches of the activity it carries out, without a license from the General Meeting renewed every year.

- 3. Confidentiality and Competitive Information: Members of the Board of Directors must maintain the confidentiality of the information in their possession that has come to their knowledge during their work, except in cases where the disclosure of such information is authorized or required. Under the applicable regulations, confidential information includes all information that is not disclosed to the public and that may be exploited by competitors to harm the company or its customers if disclosed.
- 4. Compliance with regulations: Members of the Board of Directors will abide by and encourage compliance with applicable government laws, rules and regulations. Board members will be encouraged to immediately report any irregular or unethical conduct.
- 5. Disclosure Criteria: Members of the Board of Directors will ask the Company's financial management to disclose the Company's reports and documents in complete, fair, accurate, understandable manner, on time and according to applicable laws and regulations.

As a member of the Board of Directors of Filling and Packing Materials Manufacturing Company (FIPCO), I hereby declare and declare my commitment to the standards of professional conduct and independence referred to herein.

Name of the Board Member: Signature: Date:







شركة تصنيع مواد التعبئة والتغليف شركة مساهمة سعودية رأس المال المدفوع : ١١٥,٠٠٠, ١١٥ ريال



ص.ب ٨٧٦٢ الرياض ١١٤٩٢ - المملكة العربية السعودية - تليفون : ٢٦٥٢٢٩ (١١- ٢٦٦٢) - فاكس : ١٧٦٥٢٦ (١١- ٢٩٦٢) رقم العضوية ٢٤٣٧ - س.ت ١٠٥٠٨٤ (١٠ Wasel: Unit 7305 Riyadh 14335 - 2483 E-Mail: info@fipco.com.sa - البريد الإلكتروني : www.fipco.com.sa ٢٤٨٣ - ١٤٣٠ P.O. Box 8762 Riyadh 11492 - Kingdom of Saudi Arabia - Tel. : (+966-11) 2652299 - Fax : (+966-11) 2651275 - C.C. No. 24327 - C.R. 1010084155





Nomination and Remuneration Committee Regulations

Contents

Article 1: Purpose

- Article 2: Formation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
- Article 3: Rules for the selection of Committee Members
- **Article 4: Remuneration of Committee Members**
- **Article 5: Committee Powers**
- Article 6: Committee Tasks and Responsibilities
- Article 7: Responsibilities of Committee Members
- Article 8: Responsibilities of Committee Chairman
- Article 9: Responsibilities of Committee Secretary
- Article 10: Committee Meetings
- Article 11: Enforceability

Article 1: Purpose

In order to enhance its governance effectiveness, in compliance with relevant regulations and instructions, and to achieve the goals, growth and sustainability of business, FIPCO management has developed these Regulations.

These Regulations aim to organize the work of the Nominations and Remuneration Committee, define its tasks and authorities, as well as working procedures and rules for selecting its members, in light of the Companies Law issued by Royal Decree No. M/132 dated 01/12/1443 AH, and the corresponding amended Corporate Governance Regulations issued by the Board of Capital Market Authority No. 8-5-2023 dated 25/06/1444 AH corresponding to 18/01/2023 AD, and their related executive regulations.

The Nominations and Remuneration Committee (referred to hereinafter as the "Committee") is appointed by the Board of Directors of Filling and Packing Materials Manufacturing Company (referred to hereafter as "FIPCO").

The main objective of the Nominations and Remuneration Committee emanating from the Board of Directors is to assist the Board in the following:

1 Recommend to the Board of Directors the nomination for membership in the Board according to the adopted policies and standards.

2 Recommend to the Board of Directors the nomination of members to serve in other Board committees.

3 Evaluate the skills of the Board members periodically.

4 Review the Board structure.

5 Ensure the independence of the independent Board members.

6 Submit recommendations on the remuneration of Board members, members of sub-committees and senior executives.

Article 2: Formation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

1 Nomination and Remuneration Committee is formed by a decision of the Board of Directors, provided that the company's Ordinary General Meeting issues regulations for the committee's, including the committee's controls, procedures, tasks, rules for selecting its members, their membership term, and their remuneration, based on a proposal from the Board of Directors.

2 Committee members are appointed by the Board by majority votes.

3 The Committee consists of at least 3 members and no more than 5 members. When forming the Committee, it is considered that its members are non-executive members of the Board. It may seek the assistance of non-executive members or individuals who are not members of the Board, whether they are shareholders or others, provided that the Committee chairman is an independent member.

4 The Committee term of office shall be 4 years and shall not exceed the term of office of the Board of Directors. The membership of a Committee member shall expire if the members term of office on the Board of Directors ends or if the committee member voluntarily resigns. The membership of a committee member who is not a member of the Board of Directors shall expire upon resignation or upon the end of the Committee term of office. In all cases, the membership of a Committee member shall expire if they lack the ability or health to continue performing their duties on the committee, or if they are convicted of an act that violates honor, trust, or forges or violates regulations in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia or any other country. The Board of Directors may remove any Committee member according to its discretion. The Board may also issue a decision to exempt the member from committee membership if they fail to fulfill their responsi-

bilities and duties, resulting in harm to the company's interests, or if the member is absent from attending 3 consecutive meetings within 1 year without a valid excuse. This is without prejudice to the removed member's right to demand compensation from the company if the removal occurs for an unacceptable reason or at an inappropriate time. Committee members may also be reappointed at the end of their term of office.

5 If the position of Committee member becomes vacant in one of the above-mentioned or other cases during the term of membership, the Board may appoint a member in the vacant position, provided that the member is one of those who meet the selection rules for committee membership included in these regulations, and the new member completes the term of their predecessor.

6 Committee members must appoint a committee chairman by majority votes, provided to be an independent member of the Board of Directors.

7 The Committee chairman may appoint any of the committee members as his deputy to chair the committee meetings in his absence, and the committee vice-chairman must be a member of the committee.

8 The Committee shall have a secretary appointed by a decision of the Board of Directors.

Article 3: Rules for the selection of Committee Members

Committee members must have knowledge, competence, and experience, in addition to a comprehensive understanding of the qualifications, roles, and responsibilities of Board members and senior executives. They must be able to dedicate the necessary time and effort to perform their duties, have a good understanding of the company>s activities and nature of business, and possess the necessary skills and expertise to manage it. They should not have been convicted of any criminal offense related to dishonor, trust, forgery, or violation of regulations and laws in Saudi Arabia or any other country. The selection of candidates should not violate any relevant regulations, laws, or instructions.

Article 4: Remuneration of Committee Members

1 Committee members receive remuneration in accordance with the Remuneration Policy for Board members, sub-committees members and senior executives approved by the General Meeting of the company based on a recommendation by the Board of Directors, and as disclosed in the report of the Board of Directors.

2 Committee members are entitled to attendance allowances in accordance with the Remuneration Policy for members of the Board of Directors, sub-committees and senior executives approved by the General Meeting.

3 Committee members are entitled to be compensated for the costs and expenses of performing their duties.

4 The Board report submitted to the General Meeting will include details of the remuneration and compensation of the Committee members.

Article 5: Committee Powers

1 The Committee has the powers to supervise the nomination process for membership in the Board of Directors, sub-committees, or the executive management of the company (leadership positions), and supervise the implementation of the remuneration plan for members of the Board, sub-committees and senior executives.

2 Oversee management succession plans for Board members and senior executives of the company (leadership positions).

3 Prepare and manage evaluations of the Board, Board members, and sub-committees.

4 The Committee may appoint or terminate the services of any external consultant to assist it in performing its duties, to approve the terms of any such appointment, and to approve the fees of any consultant who provides consulting and support services to the Committee, after the written approval of the Chairman of the Board.

5 The Committee may, in coordination with the Chief Executive Officer, request any other officer or employee of the Company, external consultants or any other person to meet with any member or consultant of the Committee or to provide other assistance to the Committee in the performance of its duties.

Article 6: Committee Tasks and Responsibilities

First: Nominations

1 Suggest clear policies and criteria for membership in the Board of Directors and recommend them to the Board before approval by the Company's Ordinary General Meeting.

2 Review the policies and criteria for membership in the Board of Directors periodically to ensure their suitability for changes that may occur in the relevant laws and regulations, in line with achieving the company>s strategic objectives and developing the necessary skills and qualifications to achieve those objectives, and recommending to the Board of Directors any proposed changes to that policy.

3 Recommend to the Board of Directors the nomination for membership in the Board or sub-committees according to the adopted policies and standards.

4 Prepare a description of the capabilities and qualifications required for membership of the Board of Directors and for occupying executive positions.

5 Provide advice and consultancy to the Board of Directors regarding the selection of senior executives, who have qualities and qualifications suitable for the companys operations.

6 Review the structure of the Board of Directors and the executive management and make recommendations regarding changes that can be made.

7 Study cases of conflict of interest for those wishing to run for membership of the Board of Directors and making recommendations regarding them.

8 Ensure on an annual basis the independence of the independent members, and the absence of a conflict of interests if the member occupies a membership of the Board of Directors of another company, with an emphasis on the independent members of the Board of Directors to periodically fill out Form (A) attached to this policy.

9 Annual review of the necessary requirements of appropriate skills or experience for membership of the Board of Directors and executive management positions.

10 Develop special procedures in the event of a vacancy in the position of a member of the Board of Directors or a senior executive.

11 Determine the strengths and weaknesses of the Board of Directors, and proposing solutions to address them in line with the interest of the company.

12 The Committee supervises the preparation of an induction program for new members, so that the program covers the company>s activity, the nature of business, financial and legal aspects, and management and governance aspects.

13 The Committee recommends and supervises the Board>s annual self-evaluation processes to the Board of Directors. This can be done through the Committee or through the assistance of a third party.

14 Prepare criteria for evaluating the CEO and senior executives of the company and inform them, review their compensation and submit proposals in this regard.

15 Develop a performance measurement indicators program and incentive programs and supervise their application.

16 Develop career succession policies and procedures for members of the Board of Directors, members of committees, senior executives of the company, and leadership positions that have technical or technological sensitivity.

Second: Remuneration

1 Develop a clear policy for the remuneration of members of the Board, members of committees emanating from the Board, and the Executive Management, and submit it to the Board of Directors for consideration in preparation for its approval by the General Meeting, provided that those policies follow, disclose and verify performance-related standards.

2 Prepare an annual report on the remuneration granted, clarify the relationship between the remuneration granted and the applicable remuneration policy, and indicating any material deviation from this policy.

3 Periodic review of the remuneration policy and evaluation of effectiveness in achieving the objectives set, and verifying its suitability for changes that may occur in the relevant laws and regulations

4 Recommend to the Board of Directors the remuneration of members of the Board, committees emanating from the Board and senior executives of the company in accordance with the policy approved by the Ordinary General Meeting of the company.

5 Determine and recommend the types of remuneration granted to the company>s employees, such as considering the salary scale and granting additional and exceptional benefits and related incentive plans.

Third: Other responsibilities

1 Submit proposals to the Board on the appointment, dismissal or acceptance of the resignation of Chief Executive Officer.

2 Submit proposals to the Board on the appointment, dismissal or acceptance of the resignation of any of the senior executives.

3 Review the minutes of the committees previous meetings and ensure that there are no outstanding issues.

4 Maintain and manage the committees agenda with the committees secretary.

5 Review and reassess the adequacy of these Regulations and recommend any proposed changes to the Board of Directors for approval.

6 The committee may not delegate any of its tasks to an emerging sub-committee.

7 Carry out any other activities consistent with these Regulations, the Company's Articles of Association and prevailing regulations as the Board deems necessary and appropriate.

8 The Committee shall submit the decisions and recommendations it takes to the Board of Directors within a period not exceeding the next meeting of the Board.

9 Committee members must maintain the confidentiality of their work and discussions, and commit to keeping confidential the information and documents provided to them. They should exercise their judgment and diligence in their work in a way that they believe in good faith will serve the interests of the company. It is strictly prohibited to misuse or disclose such information to anyone who is not authorized, for personal gain of the member, any of their relatives or others. The company may demand authorization in case of violation of this Article, and the prohibition also applies to the committee secretary.

Article 7: Responsibilities of Committee Members

1 Compliance with the provisions of the Companies Law, the Capital Market Law, their executive regulations and all related laws, as well as the company's Articles of Association and the company's policies and regulations with regard to the performance of their duties, and refrain from doing any act that may harm the interests of the company.

2 Ensure to attend committee meetings and prepare for them, and dedicate sufficient time to participate in the implementation of the committee's affairs and meetings, and not be absent from them except with objective justifications notified to the committee chairman.

3 Ensure integrity in carrying out the affairs of the committee and its meetings, carry out duties away from any external influence, and not putting personal interests ahead of the interests of the company, and this includes not accepting gifts from anyone who has dealings with the company.

4 Obtain sufficient skills and training necessary to participate in the implementation of the committees affairs.

5 Participate effectively in discussing the topics on the agenda of the committee meetings in order to issue decisions or recommendations in this regard and to vote on them.

Article 8: Responsibilities of Committee Chairman

1 Oversee the planning and holding of committee meetings, including approving agendas and meeting minutes.

2 Manage committee meetings and work to enhance their effectiveness.

3 Provide the committee with appropriate information from the management to enable it to carry out its responsibilities.

4 Ensure that all items that require the Committees approval or recommendation to the Board are appropriately scheduled, taking into account the topics that Committee member wishes to include in the agenda.

5 Ensure proper flow of information to the committee and review the adequacy and timeliness of material supporting management proposals.

6 Ensure that the Committee has direct access to the members of the Executive Management as determined by the Board.

7 Prepare reports on the activities of the committee at the request of the Board of Directors, and follow up the implementation of the decisions issued by the committee.

8 Represent the committee before the board of directors.

9 committee chairman or whomever he delegates from among its members must attend the General Meetings to answer shareholders> questions.

Article 9: Responsibilities of Committee Secretary

1 Act as a primary link and source of information and provide advice and guidance to committee members regarding the company's activities in order to support the decision-making process.

2 Monitor the work of the committee closely and ensure that the members of the committee are fully informed of any information taken into account when making decisions.

3 Maintain the committees work regulations and directing the committees activities to be carried out in accordance with the work regulations, including advising the committee on making amendments to the work regulations when necessary.

4 Prepare correspondence in order with the Committee Chairman when the need arises, and directing it to the members of the Committee, the members of the Board of Directors, and the

relevant parties, including the correspondence required to schedule or invite the Committee's meetings.

5 Prepare information packages that must be circulated to the members of the committee at its meetings.

6 Assist the committee chairman in setting and preparing the agenda for the committee meetings and circulating them to the committee members well in advance of the dates of those meetings.

7 Attend committee meetings with the aim of preparing meeting minutes, circulating these minutes to all committee members for approval, and then keeping the minutes and maintaining their integrity.

8 Arrange with the parties that the Committee requests to be invited to attend its meetings, and these parties include consultants, legal advisors, or any other party.

9 Coordinate with the concerned departments regarding the committees decisions that require legal compliance and regulatory procedures.

10 The secretary may not participate in or vote on any of the committees decisions.

Article 10: Committee Meetings

1 The committee shall meet at least once a year at the invitation of its chairman. Dates may be set for additional meetings as deemed appropriate by the members or the chairman of the committee when necessary.

2 It may also, at the discretion of the Committee, to invite other members of the Board of Directors or employees of the company to attend and participate in the meetings of the Committee, but they shall not have any voting rights.

3 Committee Secretary is responsible for preparing the agendas for the meetings that will be approved by the Committee Chairman. The agendas and materials related to the subject of each meeting should be sent to the Committee members well in advance of the date of each meeting.

4 The minutes of the committee meetings should be documented and signed by the committee members and kept in permanent records with the company.

5 The legal quorum for any meeting of the committee is completed by the presence of the majority of its members, and its decisions are issued by the majority of the votes of those present. When the votes are equal, the quorum with which the chairman of the meeting voted will prevail.

6 No member may authorize any other person or any other member of the Committee to appear on his behalf.

7 Committee meetings are held in person at the company's headquarters, outside, or through modern technology.

8 The Audit Committee approves the decisions it deems or the recommendations it issues through written approval by signing the minutes of those meetings or by passing it among the members.

Article 11: Enforceability

This policy shall enter into force after approval by the Board and approval by the Company's Ordinary General Meeting.